

Woodstock Open Space Land Acquisition and Farmland Preservation Committee

December 14, 2017
Minutes

Present: S. Morse, S.Blodgett, J.Stefanik, D. Adiletta, R. Gale, T. Monahan, C. Adams

Meeting called to order at 7:03pm.

The minutes of the November meeting were approved as written, motion by R. Gale, seconded by S. Morse, all in favor.

No Correspondence.

Public Comment: Meeting was attended by Selectman Chandler Paquette who is slated to replace Mitchell Eaffy and six members of the Woodstock Academy Ecology class who observed.

2018/19 Calendar of meetings was reviewed and approved on a motion by C. Adams, seconded by S. Morse. All in favor. Meetings will continue to be held on second Thursday s of the month at 7 p.m.

2018/19 Budget request was reviewed and approved. The Committee will request \$25,000 for the acquisition fund and \$5,000 for operating expenses. Motion by R. Gale, seconded by C. Adams. All in favor.

D. Adiletta gave update on commemorative plaque.

Committee reports were given.

David Foster, Director of Harvard Forest, has been requested to make a jointly sponsored presentation to the town on the importance of land preservation. The date has yet to be determined.

Executive session to discuss on going acquisition projects entered into at 7:35 on motion by S. Morse seconded by R. Gale. Executive session ended at 7:50 on motion by S. Morse, seconded by R. Gale.

Motion to adjourn at 7:55 by S.Morse seconded by R. Gale, all in favor.

The next meeting scheduled for January 11, 2018 at 7:00pm at the Woodstock Town Hall.

These minutes not considered final till approved.

oslafpc minutes 2017.12.14.txt

Submitted By J.Stefanik